



## FREDERIC PARK BOARD



110 OAK STREET E, P.O. BOX 567  
FREDERIC, WI 54837  
715-327-4294 715-327-4455-FAX

### **FREDERIC PARK BOARD MINUTES—5/20/2020**

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 am

Present: Rebecca Harlander, Patty Swenson, Maria Ammend, Jeff Carley and Ginny Clausen. Janice Schott and Bill Struck, Village

**Expenditures.** R Harlander went over financial reports. The 2020 budget was reduced by \$2500 by the Village Board to help fund part time police officer salaries.

**Coon Lake Parks** Discussed caretaker position and salary for 2020. Decision was made to not open shelters or bathrooms for the 2020 season. Recommendation will be made at the June Village Board meeting. Signs will be ordered that state the parks have not been sanitized and to encourage social distancing. A clean up after your dog unit will be purchased for the park.

**Park Budget** R Harlander briefly discussed places that budget could be reduced to account for the \$2500 cut. It was decided that each member should look at the budget on their own and make a list of possible cuts. R Harlander will work with J Schott and send out a revised budget with possible cuts.

**Discuss Projects for Volunteers/Donations** M Ammend will contact NWP to find out what types of projects they can safely do this summer. Other volunteers will be encouraged to safely pick up litter around the park.

**Tree City USA** J. Schott has application ready to go and will send this month.

**Coon Lake Trail.** Signs were put up by the Ammonds to show where the trail goes. A new map of the walking and cross country ski trails will be made.

**Park Caretaker.** Don and Dawn Anderson were present. R Harlander went over how to handle people using the park outside of the guidelines, stressed being kind and polite and just telling them the guidelines and then leaving them alone. It was decided that the Park Board will cover utilities but no other salary will be paid at this time.

**Public Works List and Policy.** R Harlander went over the list of requests with B Struck, Director of Public Works. There was some discussion. R Harlander asked that everything go through her for the Parks.

**Set Next Park Board Meeting.** July 1st at 8:30 am

**Gardening Schedule/Policy**

**Adjourn.** *Motion to adjourn by M Ammend 2nd P Swenson Vote: Carried.*